
 
I meant to send this to Records Center to include in the file.  Would you please add this to the file?  Thank you. 
 
----- Forwarded by Karen Caille/WUTC on 03/14/2005 11:15 AM ----- 
 

Karen Caille/WUTC 

03/10/2005 02:52 PM 

 

 
To 

"Greg W. Haffner" <GWH@CurranMendoza.com> 
cc 

"Greg Trautman" <gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov>, "Kippi Walker" 
<kwalker@wutc.wa.gov>, "Steve Johnson" 
<SJohnson@gsblaw.com> 

Subject 
RE: Docket No. TG-042089, Sure-Way Systems, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Thank you for your prompt responses.  The telephonic prehearing conference to revisit the hearing schedule 
will begin at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday, March 15th.  Please call in at that time to the following number (360) 664-
1145.  I do not anticipate that it will take more than one hour.  Mr. Trautman, I will be taking the call from Room 
108, if you would like to participate from there. 
 
Karen M. Caille 
Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
phone:  (360) 664-1136 
fax:         (360) 664-2654 
email: kcaille@wutc.wa.gov 

 
 
 

"Greg W. Haffner" 
<GWH@CurranMendoza.com>  

03/10/2005 01:39 PM 

 

 
To 

"Greg Trautman" <gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov>, "Steve Johnson" 
<SJohnson@gsblaw.com> 

cc 
"Karen Caille" <kcaille@wutc.wa.gov>, "Kippi Walker" 
<kwalker@wutc.wa.gov> 

Subject 
RE: Docket No. TG-042089, Sure-Way Systems, Inc. 

 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Dear Judge Caille, 
 
I am not available as follows next week: 
 
3/14   10-11:30 
3/15   12-2 
3/16   8-11 
3/17   8-5 
3/18   3-5 
 
Otherwise, I am available for a conference call. 
 
Greg Haffner 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Greg Trautman [mailto:gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 12:18 PM 
To: Steve Johnson 
Cc: Greg W. Haffner; 'Karen Caille'; Kippi Walker 
Subject: RE: Docket No. TG-042089, Sure-Way Systems, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Judge Caille, 
 
I am not available on March 14 (Mon) from 10:00-11:30, or on March 18 
(Fri.) from 10:00 -5:00.  I am available at any other time. 
 
Gregory J. Trautman 
Assistant Attorney General 
(360) 664-1187 
 
 
 
  
 
             Steve Johnson 
 
             <SJohnson@gsblaw. 
 
             com> 
To  
                                       'Karen Caille' 



 
             03/10/2005 12:11          <kcaille@wutc.wa.gov> 
 
             PM 
cc  
                                       Kippi Walker 
<kwalker@wutc.wa.gov>,  
                                       gwh@curranmendoza.com, 
 
                                       gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov 
 
  
Subject  
                                       RE: Docket No. TG-042089, 
Sure-Way   
                                       Systems, Inc. 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Judge Caille, 
 
I am available for a telephonic prehearing conference next week March 
14-18 at any time EXCEPT: March 14 11:45-2:00; March 15 11:30-2:00; 
March 16 before 11:00; March 17 Noon-2:00. 
 
STEPHEN B. JOHNSON 
sjohnson@gsblaw.com <mailto:sjohnson@gsblaw.com> 
 
GARVEY SCHUBERT BARER 
GSBLaw.com <http://www.gsblaw.com/> 
eighteenth floor 
1191 second avenue 
seattle, washington 98101-2939 
TEL 206 464 3939  FAX 206 464 0125 
DIRECT 206 816 1309 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 



From: Karen Caille [mailto:kcaille@wutc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 11:25 AM 
To: gwh@curranmendoza.com; sjohnson@gsblaw.com; gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov 
Cc: Kippi Walker 
Subject: Docket No. TG-042089, Sure-Way Systems, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Upon reflection, I believe that it would be more efficient to the 
hearing process for the Applicant to file response testimony.  This is 
the normal procedure in our adjudications where we require prefiled 
testimony, and I believe it will save hearing time.  The Applicant has 
the burden of proof, and it would be helpful to have Applicant's 
response testimony prior to cross-examination at the hearing. 
 
In light of the above, I would like to schedule a telephonic prehearing 
conference for sometime next week where we can revisit the procedural 
schedule. 
 
Please email me with the times that you are available for a prehearing 
conference, or if it is easier, the times that you are not available. 
 
I would encourage the parties to discuss a schedule amongst themselves 
prior to this telephonic prehearing conference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karen M. Caille 
Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
phone:  (360) 664-1136 
fax:         (360) 664-2654 
email: kcaille@wutc.wa.gov 
 
 
 

 


